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From: Diane Reynolds 

Sent: 119/2010 5:10:53 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: We are basically there. 

RELEASE IN PART 
B7(E),B6 

We're driving through ossining now, Apparently its not that far (50ish miles) so we'll see you there 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin; Diane Reynolds 
Sent: Sat Jan 09 12:06:43 2010 
Subject: Re: We are basically there, 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Sat Jan 09 11 :59:37 2010 
Subject: Re: We are basically there, 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
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Sent: Sat Jan 0911:56:41 2010 
Subject: Re: We are basically there. 

We are lost. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Sat Jan 09 11:35:15 2010 
Subject: Re: We are basically there. 

Ok . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sat Jan 09 11 :34:39 2010 
Subject: Re: We are basically there. 

We're on the way··finally. I held for the Kibaki call but it dropped. Ops will try again . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Sat Jan 09 11 :22: 11 2010 
Subject: Re: We are basically there. 

Yes, you should. Kibaki is in 10 min. Are you on your way here? 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sat Jan 09 11:19:42 2010 
Subject: Re: We are basically there. 

Good. Should we still meet you at Holly Hill? 

..... Original Message ..... 
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From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Sat Jan 0911:18:20 2010 
Subject: We are basically there. 

I sent oscar the asia architecture speech to print for you. 

Message Headers: 

PR RIM PAGER TX FLAG: - - --
PR_RIM_MSG _REF JD: 
PR_RIM_MSG }OLDERJD: 
PR_RIM_DELETED _BY_DEVICE: 
PR_RIM_MSG_ON_DEVICEJJ: 
PR_RIM_MSG_STATUS: 

From: Diane Reynolds <dreynolds@clintonemail.com> 
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>, Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Sat, 9 Jan 2010 12: 10:53 ·0500 
Subject: Re: We are basically there. 
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